HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL
HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING
AGENDA

MONDAY MARCH 15, 2021 6:00 P.M.

A
B.

C.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
CONSENT AGENDA
1. SIGNATURES
2. COUNCIL MINUTES

a. 03/01/2021 Council Meeting.

3. COMMUNICATIONS

a. FY 22 Budget Meeting Schedule

b. Renewal Victualer's License — Armstrong Tennis Center

c. Renewal Victualer’s License — Best Western White House Inn
d. Renewal Victualer's License — Dysart's Travel Stop
e. Renewal Victualer’s License — R&K Variety
f. Renewal Victualer's License — JC’s Variety

4. COMMITTEE MINUTES
PUBLIC COMMENTS
POLICY AGENDA
1. NEWS, PRESENTATIONS & AWARDS
2. PUBLIC HEARINGS
3. NOMINATIONS - APPOINTMENTS ~ ELECTIONS
a. Reappointment of Michael Jellison to the Lura E. Hoit Pool Board of Trustees
COMMITTEE REPORTS
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

a. Council action on request of Carole Harrison for Town to buy back Lakeview Cemetery Plot
#1702 for $325.00 the amount she paid. (Acct # R-10-05 - $162.50 and
Acct # G-3-708-00 - $162.50)

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.



(AN L RN N NN NENNNNNNNNNLNNNNNNNNNNNNENNNERNNNNNNNRNESNENNNNNNERNNNRENNERNNENLNENLNNERNNENNENNENNRNNRDN.]

MONDAY MARCH 15, 2021 6:00 P.M.
AGENDA

b. Council approval of a renewal Liquor License for Anglers, Inc. located at 91 Coldbrook
Road, owned by Albert Hall IV.

c¢. Councit action on MDOT Overlimit Permit for Construction on Route 69, Project Nos.:
22581.10 & 22581.55.

d. Council action on MDOT Overlimit Permit for Construction on US Route 202 & Route 9,
Project Nos.: 23569.00 & 23593.00.

l. MANAGER'S REPORT
J COUNCILOR'S COMMENTS
K. ADJOURNMENT

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.



FOR THOSE THAT WISH TO PARTICIPATE IN THE
REMOTE HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
ON MARCH 15, 2021, AT 6:00 PM YOU MAY
PHONE IN USING THE FOLLOWING NUMBER
(FOLLOWED BY THE PIN #)

1-916-229-6218  PIN 372 314 322#

OR-

FROM A LAPTOP OR A DESKTOP, YOU MAY GO
TO THIS URL: https://meet.google.com/
fym-appt-prg?hs=122&authuser=0 AND JOIN |
US THAT WAY

INSTRUCTIONS ARE POSTED WITH THE AGENDA
AND SEPARATELY ON THE TOWN CALENDAR AT
WWW.HAMPDENMAINE.GOV



How to join:

1.
2,

Town Council members will receive an emall or a Google Calendar Invite with a link to join the meeting.

People interested in joining will need to go to the link posted on the town events calendar at
www.hampdenmalne.gov.

Anyone can also join for audio-only participation by calling the number provided on the town events
calendar and then entering the PIN provided followed by the # symbol.

Protocols for Remote Meetings:

1.
2.
30

9.

10.
1.

Log in or call in at least 5 minutes before ssheduled start of meeting.
For the audio portion, use either your phone or your computer microphone, not both.

Mute your phone or computer mic unless speaking. Remember to un-mute if you want to speak. To mute
or unmute in Google Meet, click on the little microphone icon at the bottom of the screen; note you may
need to move your mouse pointer around the bottom of your screen to get the bottom bar to appear.

Speak up If using a computer microphone or if using the speaker function on your telephone.

Do not rustle papers in front of your mic unless it's muted. Please minimize background noise.

If you're referring to a document, identify it including page or sheet number.

If using the video function, have a light source in front of you if possible. Try to avoid backlighting.

If you want to look good, have your camera mounted at eye level or above. Look at yourself on screen
to check the lighting, camera position, what's in the background, etc. In Google Meet, you can do this
“video check” when you open the program before you join the meeting.

If you are participating by audio only, identify yourself when speaking.
ALl votes will be by roll call.

After the meeting is adjourned, click on the red phone icon on the bottom bar to leave the meeting, or
(obviously) just hang up the phone if that is how you are participating.

For detailed instructions on using Google Meet, please refer to their website:

support.google.com/a/users/answer/9282720%hl=en

Hampden Maine Town Council meeting April 2020
For use during the Covid- |9 State of Emergency in Maine



(-2-a

HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL
HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING

MINUTES
MONDAY | L e MARCH 0 2021 BOOPM,
In Attendance:
Mayor Shelby Wright Town Manager Paula Scoft
Councilor Eric Jarvi Town Clerk Gayle C. Decker
Councilor Mark Cormier Public Safety Director Christian Bailey
Councilor Christine Cubberiey Kurt Slininger, Commander VFW Post 4633
Councilor Ilvan McPike Dan Stover, VFW Post 4633
Councilor Peter Erickson Roger L. Rogers

Mayor Wright called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m
A PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Wright led the Pledge of Allegiance.
B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Motion: Councilor McPike moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Councilor Jarvi.
Vote 5-0

Resolution: 2021 - 55
C. CONSENT AGENDA
Councilor Erickson joined meeting at this time.

Motion: Councilor Jarvi moved to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Councilor
Cubberiey. Vote 6-0

Resolution: 2021 - 56

1. SIGNATURES

2. COUNCIL MINUTES
a. 02/08/2021 Council Workshop Meeting
b. 02/16/2021 Council Meeting
c. 02/20/2021 Council Emergency Meeting

3. COMMUNICATIONS
a. FY 2021 Monthly Ridership By Fixed Route
b. Letter of Peter B. Neal Hampden Harbormaster

4. COMMITTEE MINUTES
D. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.



MONDAY MARCH 01, 2021 6:00 P.M.
MINUTES
POLICY AGENDA

1. NEWS, PRESENTATIONS & AWARDS

a. Presentation of Appreciation Award to Joseph L. Rogers, retired Public Safety Director
of Hampden, requested by Public Safety Director Christian Bailey.

Kurt Slininger, Commander of the Hampden VFW Post 4633 and Dan Stover of the
VFW Post presented an Appreciation Award to Joseph L. Rogers, retired Public Safety
Director, in recognition and sincere appreciation of his dedication and selfless service to
the Town of Hampden during his outstanding career.

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS

3. NOMINATIONS — APPOINTMENTS — ELECTIONS

a. Appointment of Benjamin Dunham to the Planning Board for a five-year term.

Motion: Councilor Jarvi moved Council appoint Benjamin Dunham to a five-year term
on the Planning Board as an Associate Member, seconded by Mark Cormier. Vote 6-0

Resolution: 2021 - 56
COMMITTEE REPORTS
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

a. Request authorization for the expenditure of $3500.00 from the Municipal Building Reserve

Account 3-702-00 for HVAC control engineering, requested by Victor Smith, Public Works
Director.

Motion: Councilor Jarvi moved Council authorize the expenditure of $3500.00 from the
Municipal Building Reserve Account 3-702-00 for HVAC engineering control, seconded by
Councilor McPike. Vote 6-0
Resolution: 2021 - 57

b. Request Councit authorization to establish a Stormwater Reserve Account.

Motion: Councilor McPike made a motion Council authorize to establish a Stormwater
Reserve Account, seconded by Councilor Cubberiley. Vote 6-0

Resolution: 2021 - 58

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.



MONDAY MARCH 01, 2021 6:00 P.M.
MINUTES

c. Request authorization to transfer $79,900.00 out of the Streets and Roads Reserve
Account 3-761-00 and into the Stormwater Reserve Account 3-760-00.

Motion: Councilor Jarvi moved Council authorize the transfer of $79,900.00 from
Streets and Roads Reserve Account 3-761-00 to the Stormwater Reserve
Account 3-760-00, seconded by Councilor McPike. Vote 6-0
Resolution: 2021 - 59
d. Request Council authorization to receipt $18,285.00 into the Personnel Reserve Account
to pay back contract planning expenses, being deducted from the Planning Department
wage line 01-35-01-01.
Motion:. Councilor Jarvi moved Council authonze receipt of $18,285.00 in the Personnel
Reserve Account 3-733-00 from the Planning Department wage line Account 01-35-01-01
to pay back contracted planning expenses, seconded by Councilor Cormier. Vote 6-0
Resolution: 2021 - 60
. MANAGER’'S REPORT
See attached Exhibit A
J COUNCILOR’'S COMMENTS
Councilor McPike — No comment.
Councilor Cormier — No comment.
Councilor Cubberiey — No comment.
Councilor Erickson — No comment

Councilor Jarvi— No comment

Councilor Wright —~ Stay warm tomormrow Hampden and have a good night.

K. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned 6:23 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Gayle C. Decker /s/
Town Clerk

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.



XDl A

Memorandum
TO: Town Council
FROM: Paula Scott, Town Manager
DATE: March 1, 2021
RE: Manager's Report

e After receiving our loaner unit from Leightronix, Mike worked all day last Tuesday in
order to get it installed and functioning properly before the Planning Board meeting
that had to be rescheduled the week prior. He has been in contact with our
representative to obtain pricing information for the permanent replacement. Since the
unit was down, we took the opportunity to update and refresh some of the frames
with more updated information before putting it back on line.

e |would like to remind everyone the second instaliment for real estate taxes are due
on April 7' which is just a little over a month away. | also want to report that any
2019 taxes liens on the books were set to expire on February 22", By the close of
business on that day, Wanda had made contact with every person, heir, or bank of
anyone in danger of foreclosure and she successfully collected 100% of those
remaining 2019 liens.

e Construction is progressing quite nicely in the town office and we are getting more
excited to see the finished product. Our engineer inspected it on Friday of last week
and there are no concems.

¢ | have interviewed Town Planner applicants and hope to have a selection made by
Wednesday. We received four applications, only one of whom was from Maine. One
of the applicants from another state withdrew before being interviewed. Joining
Tammy and myself on the panel was Linda Johns, City Planner for Brewer whose
knowledge was immeasurable during the interview questions.




Feb. 20, Saturday
9:00 am

April 29, Thursday

May 3, Monday:
6 pm

May 5, Wednesday:
6 pm

May 10, Monday:
6pm

May 12, Wednesday:

6 pm

May 17, Monday:
6 pm

May 19, Wednesday:

6 pm

May 24, Monday
6 pm

May 26, Wednesday:

6 pm
May 31, Monday:

June 7, Monday:
6 pm

June 8, Tuesday:

June 21, Monday:
6 pm

June 28, Monday:

TOWN OF HAMPDEN

= S

FY22 BUDGET MEETING SCHEDULE

Council Goals & Objectives session - at Skehan Center
Possibly the 27", Council will decide Tuesday

Proposed budget delivered to Councilors (due to them by

May 1st, per Charter)

Town Council Meeting

Town Manager Presentation of Proposed FY21 Budget

Administration
Generat Assistance
Elections

Public Safety

Police

Fire

IT (includes GIS/mapping

Highway

Municipal Garage
Municipal Building
Stormwater Management

Town Council Meeting
Capital Program
Reserves

Revenues

Library
Recreation

Town Council
Outside Agencies
County Tax

Assessor

Planning

Economic Development
Council workshop - as needed

Building & Grounds
Solid Waste
Marina

Education (RSU 22)

Sewer
Non-departmental utilities
Debt Service

The Bus
tura Hoit Pool

Possibly RSU District Budget Meeting at Hampden Academy

Memorial Day

Town Council Meeting - referral of budget to Public Hearing

RSU 22 Budget Referendum

Town Council Meeting
Budget Public Hearing

Contingency date for Public Hearing if necessary



=S50

Phone: (207) 862-3034
Fax: (207) 862-5067

Town of Hampden
106 Western Avenue
Hampden, Maine 04444

March 10, 2021

Dean Armstrong
Armstrong Tennis Center
60 Mecaw Rd

Hampden, ME 04444

RE: Victualer's license

Dear Dean:

Your application for your Victualer's License has been approved. Accordingly, | am
enclosing the license, which under Section 5.A of the Town of Hampden Victualer's
Ordinance, must be displayed in a place within the establishment where it can be
readily viewed by any member of the public.

Please call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Ghgte C. [ycS

Gayle C. Decker
Town Clerk

VICTUALER'S LICENSE CERTIFICATE

No. _ 2021-2 MUNICIPALITY OF HAMPDEN, MAINE

To all whom these presents may concern: Date: _March 10 , 2021,

KNOW YE, that Dean Armstrong g

doing business as Armstrong Tennis Center

has been duly licensed as a Victualer at 60 Mecaw Rd Hampden, Me 04444

in the Municipality of Hampden by said Municipality until __March 10 , 2022,

and has paid to the Municipal Treasurer the fee of $___100.00

email: clerk@hampdenmaine.gov

%g C- Deck

Arthnbizad Municinal Nffiror Teawn Clarl




C -5~

Phone: (207) 862-3034
Fax: (207) 862-5067
email: clerk@hampdenmaine.gov

Town of Hampden
106 Western Avenue
Hampden, Maine 04444

March 10, 2021

Lee Ann Hawes

Best Western White House Inn
155 Littlefield Ave

Bangor, ME 04401

RE: Victualer's license
Dear Lee Ann:

Your application for your Victualer's License has been approved. Accordingly, | am
enclosing the license, which under Section 5.A of the Town of Hampden Victualer's
Ordinance, must be displayed in a place within the establishment where it can be
readily viewed by any member of the public.

Please call if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Gyl O Dackn

Gayle C. Decker
Town Clerk

VICTUALER'S LICENSE CERTIFICATE

No. 2021-3 _ MUNICIPALITY OF HAMPDEN, MAINE

To all whom these presents may concern: Date: _March 10 » 2021,

KNOW YE, that Lee Ann Hawes '

doing business as Best Western White House Inn

has been duly licensed as a Victualer at __155 Littlefield Ave Bangor, ME 04401
in the Municipality of Hampden by said Municipality until __March 10 , 2022, |

and has paid to the Municipal Treasurer the fee of §___100.00 . '*-

rl

oyl C- Dacker —




L -5~k

0]

Phone: (207) 862-3034
Fax: (207) 862-5067

Town of Hampden
106 Western Avenue
Hampden, Maine 04444

March 10, 2021

Dysart’s Service Inc
Dysart’'s Travel Stop
366 Coldbrook Rd
Hampden, ME 04444

RE: Victualer's license
To Whom It May Concern:
Your application for your Victualer's License has been approved. Accordingly, | am

enclosing the license, which under Section 5.A of the Town of Hampden Victualer's
Ordinance, must be displayed in a place within the establishment where it can be

email: clerk@hampdenmaine.gov

Sincerely,

readily viewed by any member of the public.

Please call if you have any questions.

%/JC'DM/Z’%

Gayle C. Decker
Town Clerk

No. __2021-4

VICTUALER'S LICENSE CERTIFICATE !

To all whom these presents may concern: Date: _March 10 , 2021,

KNOW YE, that

doing business as

MUNICIPALITY OF HAMPDEN, MAINE

Dysart's Service Inc

Dysart's Travel Stop

has been duly licensed

n the Municipality of Hampden by said Municipality until _ March 10 , 2022,

and has paid to the Municipal Treasurer the fee of §  100.00

as a Victualerat 366 Coldbrook

Tovyfp C-Dacker

Arthefrizact A chininal A&i~me




C-5-&

Town of Hampden
106 Western Avenue
Hampden, Maine 04444

Phone: (207) 862-3034
Fax: (207) 862-5067

March 10, 2021

Dawn Grover

R&K Variety

573 Main Rd North
Hampden, ME 04444
RE: Victualer's license
Dear Dawn:

Your application for your Victualer's License has been approved. Accordingly, | am
enclosing the license, which under Section 5.A of the Town of Hampden Victualer's
Ordinance, must be displayed in a place within the establishment where it can be
readily viewed by any member of the public.

Please call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

%”7/’ (,pjch

Gayle C. Decker

| Town Clerk
VICTUALER'S LICENSE CERTIFICATE
No. _ 2021-5 MUNICIPALITY OF HAMPDEN, MAINE
To all whom these presents may concern: Date: _March 10 , 2021,

KNOW YE, that __Dawn Grover ,

doing business as R&K Variety

has been duly licensed as a Victualer at __573 Main Rd North Hampden, ME 04444
in the Municipality of Hampden by said Municipality until __March 10, 2022,

and has paid to the Municipal Treasurer the fee of $___100.00

email: clerk@hampdenmaine.gov

o C- Dpchie

A+ ibbnmrimnn Aesmininal Nfirar Trum Clark




C-o-71

Town of Hampden
106 Western Avenue
Hampden, Maine 04444

Phone: (207) 862-3034
Fax: (207) 862-5067
email: clerk@hampdenmaine.gov

March 10, 2021

John & Corinne Lanpher
JC's Variety

995 Western Ave
Hampden, ME 04444

RE: Victualer's license

Dear John & Corinne:

Your application for your Victualer's License has been approved. Accordingly, | am
enclosing the license, which under Section 5.A of the Town of Hampden Victualer's
Ordinance, must be displayed in a place within the establishment where it can be
readily viewed by any member of the public.

Please call if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

%/[ C’-pﬂ//”

Gayle C. Decker
Town Clerk

VICTUALER'S LICENSE CERTIFICATE

No. 2021-6 MUNICIPALITY OF HAMPDEN, MAINE

To all whom these presents may concern: Date: _March 10 , 2021,

KNOW YE, that John & Corinne Lanpher ,

doing business as JC's Variety

has been duly licensed as a Victualer at __995 West Vi
in the Municipality of Hampden by said Municipality until __March 10 , 2022,

and has paid to the Municipal Treasurer the fee of $___100.00

Gy C-Dseke

T assrm MNasd




E-3-a

Check One: ____ initial Application
_X Reappointment Application
TOWN OF HAMPDEN

APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS AND COMMITTEES

NAME: _Jellison Michae) L
LAST FIRST Mi
ADDRESS: 13 Summer Street Hampden 04444
STREET TOWN ZIP

MAILING ADDRESS (if different):

TELEPHONE: __207-307-1174
HOME WORK

EMAIL: _ mikejellison@yahao.com

OCCUPATION: __Retired Educator.

BOARD OR COMMITTEE PREFERENCE:
FIRST CHOICE: Lura Hoit Poot

SECOND CHOICE (OPTIONAL.):

How would your experience, education and/or occupation be a benefit to this board or
committee? Continue my years of service to the LHP: Grounds keeping / Chair Board meetings

All duties as assigned :

Are there any issues you feel this board or committee should address, or should continue to
address?

Continue to deal with issues related to the ongoing pandemic

JYEAR
BOARD OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW DYER LIBRARY
PERSONNEL APPEALS BOARD RECREATION COMMITTEE
LURA HOIT MEMORIAL POOL BOARD OF APPEALS
HARBOR COMMITTEE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
2YEAR
PLANNING BOARD
FOR TOWN USE ONLY Date Application Received: 3 - 7-2.02 /
COUNCIL. COMMITTEE ACTION: DATE:

COUNCIL ACTION: g.’ﬂgﬂﬁ 5@ %1/( a 3 ysm MDATE:

NEW APPT l./ REAPPOINTMENT DATE APPOINTMENT EXPIRES:

Rev. 02/16/2017
Paula Scolt | TOWN OF HAMPDEN



Memorandum

TO: Town Council

FROM: Gayle C. Decker, Town Clerk
DATE: March 11, 2021

RE: Cemetery Plot

Carole Harrison has made a request that the Town buy back Lakeview Cemetery Plot
# 1702 that she purchased on 12/09/2020 for $325.00. The family of the decedent that
the piot was purchased for is now taking care of the burial. | have spoken with Sexton
Charlie Nash and he is in favor of Council doing so. The gravesite is unaffected.




Hampden Receipt Search Report 03/11/2021
9:30 AM Page 1
Actual Trans Trans
Date Tinjc_e Receipt Type Teller Name __ Ref/Acct Amount
12/09/2020 13:11:25 9490 041 JIM ROLAND DESCHENE ' 325.00
Total: 325.00
Cash: 0.00
Check: 325.00
Credit: 0.00

Town of Banpsden
-——- Rece1pt ==

WEB LOVEB (AJR TEWN!
ttr  REPRIWI k&%

14709721 1:11 P ID: KW #2101

TYPEF e REF- FMKANT
£EROUIIND DESCHENG

CRETERY FEES 325,00

Total: 32%.130%

Paid By: CAROLE FARRIAN
trs R&)le E S %
TAXES ARE DB MVO7/ 2020
Check @ XRS5, )
4894 32%.00



DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVI( / / b
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPER .
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Oaly
License No:
Application for an On-Premises License Class: 2x
Deposit Date:

All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly. Amt. Deposited:

Payment Type:
OK withSOS: Yes3 No[l

SectionI:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information;
Type of License and Status

Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): | Business Name (D/B/A):
nalets , Tac. Anslors Restagenat

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Physical Location:

Albert Hadl LV AU Colo brook- Re-WAmpenhe
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Mailing address, if different:

Mailing address, if different from DBA address: Email Address:

6O w gvecoreen La. unnville .Me. 04415 Hampden @ AnstecstcsthocantweT
Telephone # Fax #: Business Telephone # Fax #:
207-%99.. 6071 29§62 - 2 X0 §b- M Fo> - N30
Federal Tax Identification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:

o1 -©5314U9

Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit: Website address:

Anglefsrffbru cant (oM

1. New license or renewal of existing license? New Expected Start date:

a
B/ Renewal Expiration Date: 5 - H = 34

2. The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food:§ {76,270 Beer, Wine or Spirits: § 2], 0 39 Guest Rooms:

3. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

lY( Matt Liquor (beer) & Wine E/Spirits

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 1 of 11



4. Indicate the type of license applying for: (choose only one)

E( Restaurant O Class A Restaurant/Lounge O Class A Lounge
(Class I, IL, IIL, IV) (Class XI) (Class X)

O Hotel O Hotel — Food Optional O Bed & Breakfast
(Class I, I, III, IV) (Class I-A) (Class V)

O Golf Course (included optionat licenses, please check if apply) [J Auxiliary O Mobile Cart
(Class I, 11, II1, IV)

O Tavern 0 Other:
(Class IV)

a Qualified Caterer a Self-Sponsored Events (Qualified Caterers Only)

Refer to Section V for the License Fee Schedule on page 9

5. Business records are located at the following address:

PY‘QJ‘V\‘SP 9
6. Is the licensee/applicant(s) citizens of the United States? & Yes 0O No
7. Is the licensee/applicant(s) a resident of the State of Maine? [{ Yes 0O No

NOTE: Applicants that are not citizens of the United States are required to file for the license as a
business entity.

8. Is licensee/applicant(s) a business entity like a corporation or limited liability company?

O Yes O No  If Yes, complete Section VII at the end of this application

9. For a licensee/applicant who is a business entity as noted in Section I, does any officer, director, member,
manager, shareholder or partner have in any way an interest, directly or indirectly, in their capacity in any
other business entity which is a holder of a wholesaler license granted by the State of Maine?

O Yes O No

O Not applicable — licensee/applicant(s) is a sole proprietor

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 2 of 11



10. Is the licensee or applicant for a license receiving, directly or indirectly, any money, credit, thing of value,
endorsement of commercial paper, guarantee of credit or financial assistance of any sort from any person or
entity within or without the State, if the person or entity is engaged, directly or indirectly, in the manufacture,
distribution, wholesale sale, storage or transportation of liquor.

O Yes E{ No

If yes, please provide details: __

11. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? d Yes O No

If yes, please list license number, business name, and complete physical location address: (attach additional
pages as needed using the same format)

Name of Business License Number | Complete Physical Address

&w)ﬂecs ReAmyeant Sertsport ML

Anslets RestnolonT HL emot Negport, e

12. List name, date of birth, place of birth for all applicants including any manager(s) employed by the
licensee/applicant. Provide maiden name, if married. (attach additional pages as needed using the same
format)

Full Name DOB Place of Birth

Albecr Hall v 3-1-R5L  Sanbord, Me-

8 rmes aGall |-6-@70 Bansec ;Me.
4509\\[//%' MCQBIUM'D\ 12-21-149 ¢ @ﬂmﬁor,l"\f/

Residence address on all the above for previous S years

Name Address:

e Pames Hall AU 0 ™ St Bauser s Me. oUYo |

N Address:

" Josher Megilveay "\ smitn (hne, Grereh Ln. O4UR
Name Address:

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 3 of 11




13. Will any law enforcement officer directly benefit financially from this license, if issued?

O Yes K& No

If Yes, provide name of law enforcement officer and department where employed:

14. Has the licensee/applicant(s) ever been convicted of any violation of the liquor laws in Maine or any State of
the United States? O Ye & No

If Yes, please provide the following information and attach additional pages as needed using the same

format.
Name: _ Date of Conviction:
Offense: _ Location: ~
Disposition:

15. Has the licensee/applicant(s) ever been convicted of any violation of any law, other than minor traffic
violations, in Maine or any State of the United States? [] Yes ﬂ/ No

If Yes, please provide the following information and attach additional pages as needed using the same

format.
Name: R Date of Conviction:
Offense: L Location:
Disposition: -

16. Has the licensee/applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license? E(‘ Yes O No

17. Does the licensee/applicant(s) own the premises? IE/ Yes O No

If No, please provide the name and address of the owner:

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 4 of 11



18. If you are applying for a liquor license for a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, please provide the number of guest
rooms available:

19. Please describe in detail the area(s) within the premises to be licensed. This description is in addition to the
diagram in Section VI. (Use additional pages as needed)

20. What is the distance from the premises to the nearest school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish
house, measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school dormitory,
church, chapel or parish house by the ordinary course of travel?

Name: Hﬁ‘mpgé"\ A(AQPM )
Distance: ]\ 5 m, \‘CS

Section II: Signature of Applicant(s)
By signing this application, the licensee/applicant understands that false statements made on this application are
punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false information on this application is a Class D Offense under Matine’s

Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year, or by monetary fine of up to $2,000 or by both.

Please sign and date in blue ink.

Dated: 3 /O\ /ZOLL

A Lt y/ 2. 4

ture of Duly Aut ho¥ized Person Sigm;z;rc of Duly Authorized Person
James Hall Jochur  MGilucey
Printed Name Duly Authorized Person Printed Name of Duly Authorized Person

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 5 of 11



Section III: For use by Municipal Officers and County Commissioners only

The undersigned hereby certifies that we have complied with the process outlined in 28-A M.R.S. §653 and
approve this on-premises liquor license application.

Dated: 4 !Ol /ZO'Z,(

Who is approving this application? [J Municipal Officers of

0O County Commissioners of County

O Please Note: The Municipal Officers or County Commissioners must confirm that the
records of Local Option Votes have been verified that allows this type of establishment to
be licensed by the Bureau for the type of alcohol to be sold for the appropriate days of the
week. Please check this box to indicate this verification was completed.

Signature of Officials Printed Name and Title

This Application will Expire 60 Days from the date of
Municipal or County Approval unless submitted to the Bureau

Included below is the section of Maine’s liquor laws regarding the approval process by the municipalities or the
county commissioners. This is provided as a courtesy only and may not reflect the law in effect at the time of
application. Please see http://www.mainelegislature.org/legis/statutes/28-A/title28-Asec653.html

§653. Hearings; bureau review; appeal

1. Hearings. The municipal officers or, in the case of unincorporated places, the county commissioners of the county
in which the unincorporated place is located, may hold a public hearing for the consideration of applications for new on-
premises licenses and applications for transfer of location of existing on-premises licenses. The municipal officers or county
commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests for renewal of licenses, except that when an
applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been filed against the applicant within that time,
the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing.

A.The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms.

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 6 of 11



B. The municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice of any hearing
held under this section by causing a notice, at the applicant's prepaid expense, stating the name and place of hearing, to
appear on at least 3 consecutive days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general circulation in the
municipality where the premises are located or one week before the date of the hearing in a weekly newspaper having
general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located.

C.If the municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, fail to take final action on an application
for a new on-premises license or transfer of the location of an existing on-premises license within 60 days of the filing of an
application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For purposes of this paragraph, the date
of filing of the application is the date the application is received by the municipal officers or county commissioners. This
paragraph applies to all applications pending before municipal officers or county commissioners as of the effective date of
this paragraph as well as all applications filed on or after the effective date of this paragraph. This paragraph applies to an
existing on-premises license that has been extended pending renewal. The municipal officers or the county commissioners
shall take final action on an on-premises license that has been extended pending renewal within 120 days of the filing of the
application.

D.If an application is approved by the municipal officers or the county commissioners but the bureaun finds, after
inspection of the premises and the records of the applicant, that the applicant does not qualify for the class of license applied
for, the bureau shall notify the applicant of that fact in writing. The bureau shall give the applicant 30 days to file an amended
application for the appropriate class of license, accompanied by any additional license fee, with the municipal officers or
county commissioners, as the case may be. If the applicant fails to file an amended application within 30 days, the original
application must be denied by the burcau. The bureau shall notify the applicant in writing of its decision to deny the
application including the reasons for the denial and the rights of appeal of the applicant.

2. Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers or the county commissioners shall indicate
the reasons for their decision and provide a copy to the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more of the following
grounds:

A.Conviction of the applicant of any Class A, Class B or Class C crime;

B. Noncompliance of the licensed premises or its use with any local zoning ordinance or other land use ordinance not
directly related to liquor control;

C.Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations, health or safety violations or repeated parking or traffic
violations on or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed
premises or other such conditions caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises that unreasonably
disturb, interfere with or affect the ability of persons or businesses residing or located in the vicinity of the licensed premises
to use their property in a reasonable manner;

D.Repeated incidents of record of breaches of the peace, disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations of law on
or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises;

D-1. Failure to obtain, or comply with the provisions of, a pemmit for music, dancing or entertainment required by a
municipality or, in the case of an unincorporated place, the county commissioners;

E. A violation of any provision of this Title;

F. A determination by the municipal officers or county commissioners that the purpose of the application is to
circumvent the provisions of section 601; and

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 7 of 11



G.After September 1, 2010, server training, in a program certified by the bureau and required by local ordinance, has
not been completed by individuals who serve alcoholic beverages.

3. Appeal to bureau. Any applicant aggrieved by the decision of the municipal officers or county commissioners
under this section may appeal to the bureau within 15 days of the receipt of the written decision of the municipal officers or
county commissioners. The bureau shall hold a public hearing in the city, town or unincorporated place where the premises
are situated. In acting on such an appeal, the bureau may consider all licensure requirements and findings referred to in
subsection 2.

A. Repealed

B.If the decision appealed from is an application denial, the bureau may issue the license only if it finds by clear and
convincing evidence that the decision was without justifiable cause.

4. Repealed

5. Appeal to District Court. Any person or governmental entity aggrieved by a bureau decision under this section
may appeal the decision to the District Court within 30 days of receipt of the written decision of the bureau.

An applicant who files an appeal or who has an appeal pending shall pay the annual license fee the applicant would
otherwise pay. Upon resolution of the appeal, if an applicant’s license renewal is denied, the bureau shall refund the applicant
the prorated amount of the unused license fee.

Section IV: Terms and Conditions of Licensure as an Establishment that sells liquor for on-premises
consumption in Maine

e The licensee/applicant(s) agrees to be bound by and comply with the laws, rules and
instructions promulgated by the Bureau.

e The licensee/applicant(s) agrees to maintain accurate records related to an on-premise license
as required by the law, rules and instructions promulgated or issued by the Bureau if a license
is issued as a result of this application.

= The licensee/applicant(s) authorizes the Bureau to obtain and examine all books, records and
tax returns pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also any
books, records and returns during the year in which any liquor license is in effect.

e Any change in the licensee’s/applicant’s licensed premises as defined in this application must
be approved by the Bureau in advance.

e All new applicants must apply to the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB) for
its Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers permit. See the TTB’s website at

https://www.ttb.gov/nrc/retail-beverage-alcohol-dealers for more information.

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 8 of 11



Section V: Fee Schedule

Filing fee required. In addition to the license fees listed below, a filing fee of $10.00 must be included with all
applications.

Please note: For Licensees/Applicants in unorganized territories in Maine, the $10.00 filing fee must be paid
directly to County Treasurer. All applications received by the Bureau from licensees/applicants in unorganized
territories must submit proof of payment was made to the County Treasurer together with the application.

Class of License Type of liguor/Establishments included Fee
Class I For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $ 900.00

This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Vessels; Qualified
Caterers

Class I-A For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $1,100.00
This class includes only hotels that do not serve three meals a day.

Class II For the Sale of Spirits Only $ 550.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vessels.

Class 111 For the Sale of Wine Only $ 220.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;

Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Vessels;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class IV For the Sale of Malt Liquor Only $ 220.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Tavems;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class II1 and IV For the Sale of Malt Liquor and Wine Only § 440.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Vessels;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class V For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $ 495.00
This class includes only a Club without catering privileges.

Class X For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $2,200.00
This class includes only a Class A Lounge

Class XI For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $1,500.00
This class includes only a Restaurant Lounge

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 9 of 11



In an effort to clearly define your license premise and the areas that consumption and storage of liquor authorized
by your license type is allowed, the Bureau requires all applications to include a diagram of the premise to be
licensed.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be sure to label the following
areas: entrances, office area, coolers, storage areas, display cases, shelves, restroom, point of sale area, area for
on-premise consumption, dining rooms, event/function rooms, lounges, outside area/decks or any other areas on
the premise that you are requesting approval. Attached an additional page as needed to fully describe the premise.

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 10 of 11



Section VII: Required Additional Information for a Licensee/Applicant for an On-Premises
Liquor License Who are Legal Business Entities

Questions 1 to 4 of this part of the application must match information in Section I of the application above and
match the information on file with the Maine Secretary of State’s office. If you have questions regarding your
legal entity name or DBA, please call the Secretary of State’s office at (207) 624-7752.

All Questions Must Be Answer int legibly.

1. Exact legal name: A nelers :E;\O
4

2. Doing Business As, if any: A{\Q\ rs Qfs tagfan 1
- J

3. Date of filing with Secretary of State:

State in which you are formed: z ! ! A A (Y

4. Ifnot a Maine business entity, date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of Maine:

5. List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers, directors, managers, members
or partners and the percentage ownership any person listed: (attached additional pages as needed)

Percentage
Date of of
Name Address (5 Years) Birth Title Ownership
i Uo W Gyt n Lo = ;
Prlbert Hall W gl o oquis |3-1-56 |ownec | [00%
0 7th si A Géne
James Hatt |4 Bansocine | |- Tp | Sonernd,
It smith Ln. CApmear
ﬁ'}h% MGl utay Me  oUY L4 |2 2-95 IMAWNS el
(Ownership in non-publicly traded companies must add up to 100%.)

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020

Page 11 of 11




cusTomER Name A~ A MO(‘S QE’}*}*&U Ty

\J J
CUSTOMER CONTACT (Full Name) )it~ H\A-LL

CUSTTEL# 307)-%62- 242\

CUST CELL#_Z07) -6~ $300

CUSTFAX# Qr5) - RbA—~2\20

EMAL Mampden @ ArnolerStestaucant (NeT

BILLING ADDRESS (Street, Town, State, Zip) < Ro. Pawmpde e. o44y

CREDIT CARD VISA M/C AMEX (Circle One)

NAME ON CARD

CARD #

EXPIRATION DATE

SECURITY CODE #

SITE NAME
SITE CONTACT (Full Name)

SITE TEL #

SITE CELL #

SITE FAX #

EMAIL

SITE ADDRESS (No PO boxes. St#, Town, Zip)

Default Technician:

Name & Date of person taking information

C:\Allen's Shared\FORMS & TEMPLATES\Forms\New Customer Info Sheet.pdf



=8

STATE O MAINT
Dresrevr N or TRANSFORTATTION
T STNTE YTOUSE STATTON
WUGUST A, ALAINTE 013330016
Janet 1 Mills Bruce A Van Ncie
[ ] S 14
Gail Decker, Town Clerk 2/11/2021

Re: Town of Hampden
106 Western Avenue
Hampden, ME 04444

Subject: PMRAP and Hot Mix Asphalt
Project Nos.: 22581.10 & 22581.55
Location: Newburgh & Hampden
Roadway: Route 69

Dear Ms. Decker:

The Maine Department of Transportation will soon solicit quotes for the subject project for
construction, and pursuant to 29-A MRSA § 2382 (7) we have established a “Construction Area.” A copy
0f 29-A § 2382 is enclosed for your information. Also included is an agreement, which requires signature
by the municipal officers, and additional background documents.

The agreement stipulates that the municipality will issue a permit for a stated period of time to the
MDOT contractor for transporting construction equipment (backhoes, bulldozers, etc.) that exceed legal
weight limits, over municipal roads. The agreement acknowledges the municipality’s right to require a bond
from the contractor to “guarantee suitable repair or payment of damages” per 29-A MRSA.

29-A MRSA § 2382 (7) states that “the suitability of repairs or the amount of damage is to be
determined by the Department of Transportation on state-maintained ways and bridges, otherwise by the
municipal officers.” In other words, municipal officers determine the suitability of repairs on municipal
ways and bridges.

The State cannot force municipalities to allow overweight vehicles to travel on posted municipal
roads. Municipal postings supersede overweight permits. However, the agreement requires municipalities
to make reasonable accommodations for overweight vehicles that are operated by contractors and the MDOT
in connection with the construction project.

The specific municipal roads involved are not necessarily known at present, as the contractor’s plan
of operation won’t be known until just prior to the start of work. If the municipality plans to require a bond;
the amount of the bond should be determined prior to the start of work. If the project number administratively
changes, you will be notified, and the agreement modified accordingly. Please return the completed
agreement to my attention. Should you have any questions, please contact me at 207 624-3410.

Sincerely,

George M.A. Macdougall, P.E.

Contracts & Specifications Engineer
Bureau of Project Development

Eil M Alsh RDLPSRENMITND b BANSTIRRT LDy YA ORI TERM ATV Vil B lAE™N i VE REFPORIUNITY LA P TS E

R 1 I A 2 lo 2 - dablnay U s Ble 7 [IRAY JUBTY B2 tcm)



Please return this AGREEMENT, when completed, to:

Maine Department of Transportation

ATTN.: George Macdougall, Contracts & Specifications Engineer
#16 State House Station, Child Street

Augusta, Maine 04333-0016

Project Nos.: 22581.10 & 22581.55
Location: Hampden

Pursuant to 29-A MRSA § 2382, the undersigned municipal officers of the Town of Hampden
agree that a construction overlimit permit will be issued to the Contractor for the above-

referenced project allowing the contractor to use overweight equipment and loads on
municipal ways.

The municipality may require the contractor to obtain a satisfactory bond pursuant to

29-A MRSA § 2388 to cover the cost of any damage that might occur as a result of the
overlimit loads. If a bond is required, the exact amount of said bond should be determined
prior to the use of any municipal way. The MaineDOT will assist in determining the amount
of the bond if requested. A suggested format for a general construction overlimit bond is
attached. A suggested format for a construction overlimit permit is also attached. This
construction overlimit permit does not supersede rules that restrict the use of public ways,
such as posting of public ways, pursuant to 29-A MRSA § 2395.

The maximum speed limit for trucks on any municipal way will be 25 mph (40 km per hour)
unless a higher speed limit is specifically agreed upon, in writing, by the Municipal Officers.

TOWN OF HAMPDEN
By the Municipal Officials




H-d.

STATE OF M AVIN
“ DivayrivirNT or FrRAONSPORINTTON

BT 16 STYTE HOUSE STATION
Eaf VUGUST A, WMAINE G0333-0016

C. S Tai0
BLGFA !

lanet 1 KMills Bruce A Van Nc'c

OISR G H

Gail Decker, Town Clerk 2/11/2021

Re: Town of Hampden
106 Western Avenue
Hampden, ME 04444

Subject: Mill and Fill
Project Nos.: 23569.00 & 23593.00
Location: Town of Hampden

Roadway: US Route 202 & Route 9
Dear Ms. Decker:

The Maine Department of Transportation will soon solicit quotes for the subject project for
construction, and pursuant to 29-A MRSA § 2382 (7) we have established a “Construction Area.” A copy
of 29-A § 2382 is enclosed for your information. Also included is an agreement, which requires signature
by the municipal officers, and additional background documents.

The agreement stipulates that the municipality will issue a permit for a stated period of time to the
MDOT contractor for transporting construction equipment (backhoes, bulldozers, etc.) that exceed legal
weight limits, over municipal roads. The agreement acknowledges the municipality’s right to require a bond
from the contractor to “guarantee suitable repair or payment of damages” per 29-A MRSA.

29-A MRSA § 2382 (7) states that “the suitability of repairs or the amount of damage is to be
determined by the Department of Transportation on state-maintained ways and bridges, otherwise by the
municipal officers.” In other words, municipal officers determine the suitability of repairs on municipal
ways and bridges.

The State cannot force municipalities to allow overweight vehicles to travel on posted municipal
roads. Municipal postings supersede overweight permits. However, the agreement requires municipalities
to make reasonable accommodations for overweight vehicles that are operated by contractors and the MDOT
in connection with the construction project.

The specific municipal roads involved are not necessarily known at present, as the contractor’s plan
of operation won’t be known until just prior to the start of work. If the municipality plans to require a bond;
the amount of the bond should be determined prior to the start of work. Ifthe project number administratively
changes, you will be notified, and the agreement modified accordingly. Please return the completed
agreement to my attention. Should you have any questions, please contact me at 207 624-3410.

Sincerely,

ZQ%LU
George M.A. Macdougall, P.E.

Contracts & Specifications Engineer
Bureau of Project Development

Ty Mas L BRI LR} ANSMT AR ESETON S VN A TTRNENVETN S e DN Pade AL PRI NG Y v v
IR | g 2o dilEn Y g! W= B hak 1] Yoy L hd b=t |



Please return this AGREEMENT, when completed, to:

Maine Department of Transportation

ATTN.: George Macdougall, Contracts & Specifications Engineer
#16 State House Station, Child Street

Augusta, Maine 04333-0016

Project Nos.: 23569.00 & 23593.00
Location: Hampden

Pursuant to 29-A MRSA § 2382, the undersigned municipal officers of the Town of Hampden
agree that a construction overlimit permit will be issued to the Contractor for the above-

referenced project allowing the contractor to use overweight equipment and loads on
municipal ways.

The municipality may require the contractor to obtain a satisfactory bond pursuant to

29-A MRSA § 2388 to cover the cost of any damage that might occur as a result of the
overlimit loads. If a bond is required, the exact amount of said bond should be determined
prior to the use of any municipal way. The MaineDOT will assist in determining the amount
of the bond if requested. A suggested format for a general construction overlimit bond is
attached. A suggested format for a construction overlimit permit is also attached. This
construction overlimit permit does not supersede rules that restrict the use of public ways,
such as posting of public ways, pursuant to 29-A MRSA § 2395.

The maximum speed limit for trucks on any municipal way will be 25 mph (40 km per hour)
unless a higher speed limit is specifically agreed upon, in writing, by the Municipal Officers.

TOWN OF HAMPDEN
By the Municipal Officials






